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Subject: FFC: Forum Feedback
Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 at 9:24:28 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Ellen Morthole <emortho1@jhu.edu>
To: Ellen Morthole <emortho1@jhu.edu>
CC: ORIS <ORIS@jhu.edu>
AGachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, image004.png, image005.png, image006.png,

image007.png

Good morning, Functional Council Members.
 
I wanted to check in to see if you’ve all been able to access the forum and Smartsheet for SD
testing and reporting.  If you haven’t done so already, please follow the link in the message
copied below. 
 
Remember that to launch SD for testing, just launch Fibi, and then enter the letters “SD” in
front of the Fibi url:  https://sdfibi.johnshopkins.edu/fibi
 
I’m still tinkering with this Forum format, so any feedback you have will be appreciated.
 
Regards,
 

Ellen
 

 
From: Ellen Morthole <emortho1@jhu.edu>
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 at 10:49 AM
To: ORIS <ORIS@jhu.edu>
Cc: Ellen Morthole <emortho1@jhu.edu>
Subject: FFC Forum is Open: DirecTons
 
Good morning, Functional Council Members!
 
As discussed yesterday, we’re going to try a little something different for testing and
communication this time around.
 
The FFC page has a calendar of FFC activities and links, as well as the link to the Forum.  The
link to the FFC page is HERE. 
 

https://sdfibi.johnshopkins.edu/fibi
https://oris.jhu.edu/
https://oris.jhu.edu/ffc-page/

